
Golden Rain Foundation 
Committee Agenda 

April 2, 2024 

Page 1 of 2 

FACILITIES 
Committee Meeting Agenda  

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 - 10:00 A.M. 
Conference Room A 

This meeting may also be live-streamed at www.lwsb.com.  
The tab will be active 15 minutes prior to the start of the meeting. 

The live streaming uses YouTube Live and terminates at the close of the meeting. 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call

• Nick Massetti – Chair
• Carole Damoci
• Susan Hopewell
• Janet Isom
• Edward Jablonski

• Carol Levine
• Lee Melody
• Daniel Weber
• Marsha Gerber, Ex-Officio.

3. Chair Announcement
4. Approve Minutes (pp.1-7)

a. Facilities Committee, March 5, 2024
b. Special Facilities Committee, March 19, 2024

5. Member Comments
6. Staff Report (pp.8-12)

a. Pedestrian Safety Initiative - Safety Manager
b. Pedestrian Gate updates
c. Review Budget (month of January)
d. Facilities Project List

7. General
a. After Main Gate Traffic Flow Report
b. Golden Rain - St. Andrews construction cost
c. Radar Speed Signs

Reserve Funding 
a. 4 Patrol Car Replacement
b. Roof Replacement Clubhouse 3 and Clubhouse 4

8. Capital Funding
a. Additional Speed Cushions (pp.13-21)

9. Governing Documents
10. Future Agenda Items
11. Next Meeting Date

• Tuesday, May 7, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. – Conference Room A
12. Adjournment

Please be always courteous and respectful to other members, Board Directors and representatives from Management. We ask that you 
do not raise your hands or interrupt the Committee or anyone else who may be speaking. A Member not adhering to these protocols 

http://www.lwsb.com/


Golden Rain Foundation 
Committee Agenda 

April 2, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

and/or who becomes unruly may be asked to leave the meeting. Failure to comply will result in a special hearing with the Board 
at which disciplinary action may be taken. 



FACILITIES COMMITTEE MINUTES 
March 5, 2024 

The regular meeting of the Facilities Committee was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Chair 
Massetti on Tuesday, March 5, 2024, in Conference Room A and via Zoom, followed by the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

CHAIR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Chair Massetti greeted and welcomed everyone to the Facilities Committee meeting and 
introduced Foundation members and staff.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The February 6, 2024, minutes were approved as presented. 

SHAREHOLDER/MEMBER COMMENTS  

One Shareholders spoke at the time of the meeting.  

CORRESPONDENCE  

Two correspondences were reviewed at the time of the meeting.  

STAFF REPORTS 

Pedestrian Safety Initiative  

The Pedestrian Safety Initiative will be returned to the next meeting for an update. 

Present: Nick Massetti - Chair 
Carole Damoci  
Susan Hopewell  
Janet Isom  

Carol Levine 
Lee Melody 

Absent: Edward Jablonski 
Daniel Weber 

Staff and Guest:   M. Gerber, GRF President, via Zoom 
J. Sedgwick, Executive Director
M. Weaver, Senior Director of Facilities
T. Makakaufaki, Executive Coordinator 

Page 1 of 21



FACILITIES COMMITTEE MINUTES - 03.05.2024     
 

2 | P a g e  
 

Pedestrian Gate Update 
 
The Senior Director of Facilities updated the Committee about the Pedestrian Gate.  
  
Review Budget for December 2023 
 
The Committee reviewed the budget that was presented in the agenda packet.  
 
Facilities Project List 
 
The GRF Senior Director of Facilities presented his update on outstanding projects as presented 
in the agenda packet. 
 
GENERAL 
 
After the Main Gate Traffic Flow Report 
 
After discussion, the Committee concurred to have a special meeting to review the flow diagram.  

 
Golden Rain – St. Andrews Construction Cost 
 
The City of Seal Beach is reviewing the drawing and will be brought back to the next meeting with 
an update.  

 
Globe Lighting Update 

 
Motion: To have Service Maintenance install robe lighting around the palm trees at the main gate, 
cost not to exceed $999.00. 
 
First: Lee Melody 
Second: Susan Hopewell 
 
The motion failed with three no votes (Director Levine, Damoci, and Massetti). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 21



FACILITIES COMMITTEE MINUTES - 03.05.2024     
 

3 | P a g e  
 

RESERVE FUNDING 
 
Main Gate Office Renovation 

 
The Main Gate Office Renovation Project is put on hold until 2029.  

 
Four Patrol Car Replacement 
 
After discussion, the Committee requested more information to be returned to the next meeting. 
 
Ten Maintenance Cart Replacement 
 
After discussion, the Committee concurred to have a special meeting, to review the cost of ten 
maintenance carts. 
 
Roof Replacement for Clubhouse Three and Clubhouse Four 
 
A proposal for replacing the roofs of Clubhouse Three and Clubhouse Four has been requested 
and will be discussed at the next meeting.  
 
CAPITAL FUNDING 
 
Review Location Speed Cushions 
 
Motion:  To request a proposal for four-speed cushions.  

 
First: Lee Melody 
Second: Carole Damoci 
 
The motion passed with one no vote (Director Massetti). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 21



FACILITIES COMMITTEE MINUTES - 03.05.2024     
 

4 | P a g e  
 

Review Cost Speed Radar Sign 
 
Motion: To recommend GRF Board approve three (3) solar speed radar signs from LED Lighting 
Solutions at a cost not to exceed $14,000 Reserve Funding and authorize the President to sign 
the contract.  
 
First: Susan Hopewell 
Second: Lee Melody 
 
The motion passed with one no vote (Director Massetti). 
 
Signs for Purchasing Department 
 
The Senior Director of Facilities has ordered a sign for the Purchasing Department.   

 
Clubhouse Two Flex Space 
 

After discussion, the Committee has concurred to send the Clubhouse Two Flex Space back to 
Member Services Committee for further review. 
 
GOVERNING DOCUMENT 
 
After discussion, the Committee concurred to have a special meeting, to review policy 26-5504-1, 
Insurance Requirements-Contractors. 

  
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

  
• Eloy – Reserve Study-Defibrillators update 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
  
Chair Massetti adjourned the meeting at 11:36 a.m. 
 
_________________________   
Nick Massetti, Chair 
Facilities Committee  
TM: 03.05.24 

Page 4 of 21



 
 
 

      
 

FACILITIES COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

March 19, 2024 
      

 
This is a special meeting of the Facilities Committee called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Chair Massetti 
on Tuesday, March 19, 2024, in Conference Room A and via Zoom. It was followed by the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
CHAIR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Chair Massetti greeted and welcomed everyone to the Facilities Committee meeting and 
introduced Foundation members and staff.  

  
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
There are no minutes to be approved at this time.  
 
SHAREHOLDER/MEMBER COMMENTS  
 
Four Shareholders spoke at the time of the meeting.  

 
CORRESPONDENCE  
 
There was no correspondence to be reviewed at the time.  
 
STAFF REPORTS  
 
There were no staff reports to be reviewed at this time. 

 

Present: Nick Massetti - Chair  
Carole Damoci  
Susan Hopewell  
Janet Isom  
 

Carol Levine  
Lee Melody 
 
 
 

Absent: Edward Jablonski 
Daniel Weber 
 

 

Staff and Guest:  
 

 M. Gerber, GRF President 
J. Sedgwick, Executive Director 
M. Weaver, Senior Director of Facilities 
T. Makakaufaki, Executive Coordinator 
Diane Henry GRF Representative, Mutual Nine 
Teri Nugent, GRF Representative, Mutual Two  

Page 5 of 21



SPECIAL FACILITIES COMMITTEE MINUTES - 03.19.2024     
 

2 | P a g e  
 

CAPITAL FUNDING 
 
RFID Purchase 

 
Motion: To recommend the GRF Board to approve an RFID reader, mobile workstation, printer, 
and scanner at the Main Gate at a cost not to exceed $19,905 Capital Funding and to have the 
President sign the contract. 
 
First: Carol Levine  
Second: Nick Massetti 
 
The motion was passed. 

 
RESERVE FUNDING 

 
Four Patrol Car Replacement 
 
It was the consensus of the Committee to obtain more information on the cost of three (3) new 
security patrol vehicles, see other vehicle options, the warranty, and the reading specs of the 
vehicle. This item will be brought back to the next scheduled meeting.  

 
Ten Maintenance Cart Replacement 
 
Motion: To recommend the GRF Board approve the purchase of ten (10) big-foot utility vehicles 
with utility boxes and ladder racks from Pape Material Handling at a total cost not exceeding 
$345,500 Reserve funding and authorize the president to sign the contract. 
 
First: Susan Hopewell 
Second: Carol Levine  
 
The motion passed.  

 
GOVERNING DOCUMENT 
 
Amend 26-5504-1, Insurance Requirements-Contractors 
 
It was the consensus of the Committee to amend the Insurance Verification Fee and add “physical 
property.” It now reads: 
 
An annual fee of $150 is required from each “physical property” contractor to verify adherence to 
these insurance requirements.  
 

Page 6 of 21



SPECIAL FACILITIES COMMITTEE MINUTES - 03.19.2024  

3 | P a g e

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

ADJOURNMENT  

Chair Massetti adjourned the meeting at 2:25 p.m. 

_________________________ 
Nick Massetti, Chair 
Facilities Committee  
TM: 03.19.24 

Page 7 of 21



Page 8 of 21



Page 9 of 21



Page 10 of 21



Page 11 of 21



PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE PROJECT REPORT
Project Proj # Status BOD 

Approved
Scheduled 
Completion

BOD  Approved 
Funds Used Funds Balance

Sales sign Main Gate 1046-23 Sign fabrication in process 23-Jul 24-Mar $9,500 ($500) $9,000

Replacemet of 10 Service Maintenance 
Vehicles Order In-Process 24-Mar October $354,500

Paving Trust Street Phase 6 1051-23 Work in process, 95% completed 23-Jul 24-Mar $657,220 ($520,109) $137,111

Maintenance Yard EV Engineering 1063-23 Work in process first draft reviewed 23-Jul 24-Mar $10,770 ($8,615) $2,155

Safety Improvements at Golden Rain / St. 
Andrews - Stantec Report 1011-22  Construction plans in process 22-Aug 24-Apr $33,422 ($19,401) $14,021

	Clubhouse One Remodel 1060-23 Work schedule to be completed mid Feb 23-Sep completed $218,295 ($57,800) $160,495

Library Painting, Flooring etc. 1062-23 Work completed 23-Oct completed $110,618 ($89,413) $21,205

1.8 Acre Gardens 1064-23 Plumbing rough in completded 23-Dec April $480,865 ($349,720) $131,145

Channel Fence Replacement 1057-23 Work started 23-Sep completed $118,800 ($95,000) $23,800

Additional RFID Main Gate Contract stage 24-Mar May $19,905

Traffic  Study Entry Main Gate 1048-23 Under review FC 23-Aug 24-Apr $14,400 ($13,804) $596

 Amphitheater Sewer Lift Station Repair 1067-23 Contract executed work scheduled 
material on order 23-Nov 24-Apr $60,294 $60,294

 Ventilation Shuffleboard Courts 1065-23 Contract executed work scheduled for 
competion end of Feb. 23-Nov completed $8,000 $8,000

Bocce Ball Court improvements 1068-23 Contract executed work scheduled for 
Feb completion 23-Nov completed $12,777 ($12,777) $0

Bocce Ball Court improvements 23 Nov $12 777

Page 12 of 21



GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

April 2, 2024 

COMMITTEE ACTION REQUEST 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
ACTION: 

APRIL 2, 2024 
FACILITIES COMMITTEE 
KEVIN BLACK, FACILITIES MANAGER 
ADDDITIONAL SPEED CUSHIONS 

Background: 

The GRF Board of Directors approved the installation of speed cushions in five areas designated 
by the security department for the community. One was installed in Del Monte this year. The 
Facilities Committee requested staff provide a cost for the additional four installations at El 
Dorado, Golden Rain, Saint Andrews, and Thunderbird (see attached). 

  Listed below are the costs for four additional speed cushions. Locations approved by OCFA. 

• CERTIFIED ROOFING APPLICATORS -    $34,850 

• MJ JURADO INC. -  $32,382 

Fiscal Impact: 

Funding to come from Capital. 

Recommendation: 

I move to recommend the GRF Board of Directors award MJ Jurado Inc. a contract for $32,382 
Capital Funding, to install speed cushions at El Dorado, Golden Rain, Saint Andrews, and 
Thunderbird and authorize the President to sign the contract. 

Page 13 of 21



Page 14 of 21



-100'

@Jwn-1 

60 90 

_J 

<@> \Yl1-I®\

- --75' -

-� 

EL DORADO DR. (25 MPH) 

mm CUSHJOtu PER om TRAflt( 
CAIHIKG 0£YICH. G\llOELltlE 8-11 

�Wll-2� 

lEGEND: 

� [t,�l�x; ��l (tlOltO) MIO ?051 (II tl[CESSIJIY). Pii.Ol(Cl �I PIK( 

@ f!IRWSII "l!O �,$1./,U Sl;ll {�'OlCD) ;Jf0 F05? (If rl(CFS.$/J!Y) l'(JI Ol'Y S11,!IJ.\Ril> 

OCFA SR: 538726 

EXHIBIT 1: EL DORADO DRIVE & NASSAU DRIVE 

SPEED CUSHION CONCEPT PLAN 

URBAN ,. 

,,,,..,,..,_u:b:>n:<rood:; co,n 
·�t.LP•-tOt'-� t:i.11}-f,(•.J-:£¥; 

 Page 15 of 21



8 

Q " 
'O 

ai 
I 

Ill 
C 
0 

"E. "' 
::, 

<> 
-0 
., 
.. 

;L 

I 
I 

I 

Wll-1� 

I 
I 

SCAlf, I" = JO' (DH ff" • 17" �MHTJ 

SPHD CU!HlOllS m OCFA TRAHI(

CAUtlNG DEYlill. GUIDEllllE S-11 

... 
... 

-- ' 
I 
� 

-:--.. __J 
,:, 0,,,--

Go! 
I 

GOLDEN RAIN RD. (25 MPH) 

LEGEND: 

10 flJil>.:t,H ..i:o a,SrftLL �IC,l (NOIEO) ,.i.o !'IY,,I (If rl(C[S'Wrr) P[F cm Sill,Cl,\,'l[)S. 

OCFA SR: 538726 

EXHIBIT 2: GOLDEN RAIN ROAD & ANNANDALE DRrvE URBAN 

� L'.'.
0_�,s-�3:o ___ ::,•o'._ ___ 9::,o ______ _JL ____ ...:S..:..

P
...:
E
:.:
E
:.:
O_C_U_S_H_IO_N_C_O_N_C_E_P_T_P_L_A_N ____________ .,_ ___ ..,.:�'c' .. .:.c''c_::."--=-;:,t_'f'...:,�=•';°_�:!.-_,;{...:.,�""""-

 Page 16 of 21



-100'

@Jwn-1 

60 90 

_J 

<@> \Yl1-I®\

- --75' -

-� 

EL DORADO DR. (25 MPH) 

mm CUSHJOtu PER om TRAflt( 
CAIHIKG 0£YICH. G\llOELltlE 8-11 

�Wll-2� 

lEGEND: 

� [t,�l�x; ��l (tlOltO) MIO ?051 (II tl[CESSIJIY). Pii.Ol(Cl �I PIK( 

@ f!IRWSII "l!O �,$1./,U Sl;ll {�'OlCD) ;Jf0 F05? (If rl(CFS.$/J!Y) l'(JI Ol'Y S11,!IJ.\Ril> 

OCFA SR: 538726 

EXHIBIT 1: EL DORADO DRIVE & NASSAU DRIVE 

SPEED CUSHION CONCEPT PLAN 

URBAN ,. 

,,,,..,,..,_u:b:>n:<rood:; co,n 
·�t.LP•-tOt'-� t:i.11}-f,(•.J-:£¥; 

 Page 17 of 21



8 

Q " 
'O 

ai 
I 

Ill 
C 
0 

"E. "' 
::, 

<> 
-0 
., 
.. 

;L 

I 
I 

I 

Wll-1� 

I 
I 

SCAlf, I" = JO' (DH ff" • 17" �MHTJ 

SPHD CU!HlOllS m OCFA TRAHI(

CAUtlNG DEYlill. GUIDEllllE S-11 

... 
... 

-- ' 
I 
� 

-:--.. __J 
,:, 0,,,--

Go! 
I 

GOLDEN RAIN RD. (25 MPH) 

LEGEND: 

10 flJil>.:t,H ..i:o a,SrftLL �IC,l (NOIEO) ,.i.o !'IY,,I (If rl(C[S'Wrr) P[F cm Sill,Cl,\,'l[)S. 

OCFA SR: 538726 

EXHIBIT 2: GOLDEN RAIN ROAD & ANNANDALE DRrvE URBAN 

� L'.'.
0_�,s-�3:o ___ ::,•o'._ ___ 9::,o ______ _JL ____ ...:S..:..

P
...:
E
:.:
E
:.:
O_C_U_S_H_IO_N_C_O_N_C_E_P_T_P_L_A_N ____________ .,_ ___ ..,.:�'c' .. .:.c''c_::."--=-;:,t_'f'...:,�=•';°_�:!.-_,;{...:.,�""""-

 Page 18 of 21



.., 
N 

N 

,,., 

SCAif: 1": 30" (OH 11" x 17" SHUTI 

ST. ANDREWS DR. (25 MPH) 

� mm,:; Sl&l (t:Oi[O) /,UD PC'5 I (If i\!Cl WRY). fflOtrCr Ul rva: 

� FIJR.:ISH >llD UlSl/,U S!Ql (NOllO) .UlD F-OST (F UtCISS/Jl'r) P(R OIY SiollJOARlJS. 

OCFA SR: 538726 

EXHIBIT 3: SAJNT ANDREWS DRIVE & OAKMONT ROAD URBAN i -, 

� o IS 20 iO 90 SPEED CUSHION CONCEPT PLAN ������' �L: _ _:,,:, _ _:_:_ ___ �------------L-------------------------------'-----'--...c...;.---'-'---

 Page 19 of 21



.., 
N 

N 

,,., 

SCAif: 1": 30" (OH 11" x 17" SHUTI 

ST. ANDREWS DR. (25 MPH) 

� mm,:; Sl&l (t:Oi[O) /,UD PC'5 I (If i\!Cl WRY). fflOtrCr Ul rva: 

� FIJR.:ISH >llD UlSl/,U S!Ql (NOllO) .UlD F-OST (F UtCISS/Jl'r) P(R OIY SiollJOARlJS. 

OCFA SR: 538726 

EXHIBIT 3: SAJNT ANDREWS DRIVE & OAKMONT ROAD URBAN i -, 

� o IS 20 iO 90 SPEED CUSHION CONCEPT PLAN ������' �L: _ _:,,:, _ _:_:_ ___ �------------L-------------------------------'-----'--...c...;.---'-'---

 Page 20 of 21



(t>w,1-2� 

5CUC: ,- = !O' jON ll'" K 11· s�un

lff[O COOOONI fEk OUA WHIC 

OU11H6 ornm. GUIDEtlNE �-11 

THUNDERBIRD DR. (25 MPH} 

lEGEND: 

@ rx1�llli;i SICII (NO ICO} .VIO POST (IF U[Ct�SIJ!Y) ,,r.orm ltl Plll'.:t 

.. 

� fUHIIISU ,V<O INSl•LL �}�II {�OHO) N.D l'C!>I {f ll(C[�AAY) PFR CITY STNiOAROS 

OCFA SR: 538726 

l EXHlBIT 5: THUNDERBIRD DRIVE & MONTEREY ROAD URBAN 

� 0 H 10 60 10 SPEED CUSHION CONCEPT PLAN , . .,.L-wi.;rb;';n.'<ro.')(J,;ccrn 

<CL._ _________________ __,___________ _ ______ __________ _._ ____ ,[....cu.;>t'--'-u,;-C,:._,_,;.,c).c=.......""°-·"-'-'.9!)4'-'--

Page 21 of 21


	Sheet1
	03-05-24 Facilities Com. Draft Minutes.pdf
	 Eloy – Reserve Study-Defibrillators update
	ADJOURNMENT

	03-19-24 Facilities Com. Draft Minutes.pdf
	ADJOURNMENT

	ADP4373.tmp
	COMMITTEE action request
	DATE:
	APRIL 2, 2024

	TO:
	FACILITIES COMMITTEE

	FROM:
	KEVIN BLACK, FACILITIES MANAGER 

	ACTION:
	SPEED CUSHIONS


	ADP5532.tmp
	FACILITIES
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call
	 Nick Massetti – Chair
	 Carole Damoci
	 Susan Hopewell
	 Janet Isom
	 Edward Jablonski
	 Carol Levine
	 Lee Melody
	 Daniel Weber
	 Marsha Gerber, Ex-Officio.
	3. Chair Announcement
	4. Approve Minutes
	a. Facilities Committee, March 5, 2024
	b. Special Facilities Committee, March 19, 2024
	6. Staff Report
	a. Pedestrian Safety Initiative - Safety Manager
	b. Pedestrian Gate updates
	c. Review Budget (month of January)
	d. Facilities Project List
	7. General
	a. After Main Gate Traffic Flow Report
	b. Golden Rain - St. Andrews construction cost
	Reserve Funding
	8. Capital Funding
	a. Additional Speed Cushions
	9. Governing Documents
	10. Future Agenda Items
	11. Next Meeting Date
	12. Adjournment


	ADP9C28.tmp
	FACILITIES
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call
	 Nick Massetti – Chair
	 Carole Damoci
	 Susan Hopewell
	 Janet Isom
	 Edward Jablonski
	 Carol Levine
	 Lee Melody
	 Daniel Weber
	 Marsha Gerber, Ex-Officio.
	3. Chair Announcement
	4. Approve Minutes
	a. Facilities Committee, February 6, 2024 (pp.1-5)
	6. Staff Report (pp.7-12)
	a. Pedestrian Safety Initiative - Safety Manager
	b. Pedestrian Gate updates
	c. Review Budget (month of December)
	d. Facilities Project List
	7. General
	a. After Main Gate Traffic Flow Report
	b. Golden Rain - St. Andrews construction cost
	f. Globe Lighting update
	8. Reserve Funding
	9. Capital Funding Items
	a. Review Location Speed Cushions (pp.16-19)
	b. Review Cost Speed Radar Sign (p.20)
	c. Signs for Purchasing Department
	d. Clubhouse 2 Flex Space
	10. Governing Documents
	11. Future Agenda Items
	12. Next Meeting Date
	13. Adjournment


	ADPB337.tmp
	FACILITIES
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call
	 Nick Massetti – Chair
	 Carole Damoci
	 Susan Hopewell
	 Janet Isom
	 Edward Jablonski
	 Carol Levine
	 Lee Melody
	 Daniel Weber
	 Marsha Gerber, Ex-Officio.
	3. Chair Announcement
	4. Approve Minutes
	a. Facilities Committee, March 5, 2024
	b. Special Facilities Committee, March 19, 2024
	6. Staff Report
	a. Pedestrian Safety Initiative - Safety Manager
	b. Pedestrian Gate updates
	c. Review Budget (month of January)
	d. Facilities Project List
	7. General
	a. After Main Gate Traffic Flow Report
	b. Golden Rain - St. Andrews construction cost
	c. Radar Speed Signs
	Reserve Funding
	8. Capital Funding
	a. Additional Speed Cushions
	9. Governing Documents
	10. Future Agenda Items
	11. Next Meeting Date
	12. Adjournment


	ADP21B9.tmp
	FACILITIES
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call
	 Nick Massetti – Chair
	 Carole Damoci
	 Susan Hopewell
	 Janet Isom
	 Edward Jablonski
	 Carol Levine
	 Lee Melody
	 Daniel Weber
	 Marsha Gerber, Ex-Officio.
	3. Chair Announcement
	4. Approve Minutes (pp.1-7)
	a. Facilities Committee, March 5, 2024
	b. Special Facilities Committee, March 19, 2024
	6. Staff Report (pp.8-12)
	a. Pedestrian Safety Initiative - Safety Manager
	b. Pedestrian Gate updates
	c. Review Budget (month of January)
	d. Facilities Project List
	7. General
	a. After Main Gate Traffic Flow Report
	b. Golden Rain - St. Andrews construction cost
	c. Radar Speed Signs
	Reserve Funding
	8. Capital Funding
	a. Additional Speed Cushions (pp.13-21)
	9. Governing Documents
	10. Future Agenda Items
	11. Next Meeting Date
	12. Adjournment





